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Dear NN

Your correspondence dated 4 August 2015 has been considered to be a request for information in
accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000. You requested the following information:

A breakdown of all Ministry of Defence and British Army funding amounts given to Chatham
House up to 2015 and any future planned/aliocated spend. | would like the total amounts given
and information on specific projects funding was given for, if any.

| am writing to confirm that Ministry of Defence (MOD) holds information on the subject you have
requested. However, | have to advise you that we will not be able to answer your request without
exceeding the appropriate limit. This is because to locate, retrieve and extract information in scope of
your request would involve contacting every department within the MOD to determin if there is any future
intended or allocated expenditure planned because this information is not centrally held, at least some
15 man days of effort.

Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the
cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for central government is set at £600.
This represents the estimated cost of one person spending 3.5 working days in determining whether the
department holds the information, and locating, retrieving and extracting it.

The MOD may be able to provide some information in scope of your request if you reduce or refine your
request to bring the cost of compliance under the limit. This might be by requesting this infoarmation for
specific Departments/areas of the MOD and/or specifiying a precise time frame.

Please contact me if you would like to refine your request or require advice on doing so.

Under Section 16 of the FOIA, public authorities are required to provide advice and assistance while
processing FOI requests, and | have therefore included some additional information below that you may
find useful.



The table below contains the originator depariment of the payment and the amount authorised for the

Iast 5 financial years.

Vendor Name BLB Name Parg;ﬁbs Paﬂ?f';ts Palyzr?f;ts Pafg;ir‘\ts Pa};;?fgts
E&AlirrfggM HOUSE ENTERPRISES SP COMD 625.00
(L:IHMAIIra-EigM HOUSE ENTERPRISES APC 900.00
CHATHAM HOUSE ENTERPRISES EN-ROUTE AIR TRAFFIC 1.050.00
LIMITED CON !
CHATHAM HOUSE ENTERPRISES 5 POL PLANNING-DAF 14,539.00
CHATHAM HOUSE ENTERPRISES D STRATEGY 30,000.00
CHATHAM HOUISE ENTERPRISES SEC POL & OPS HO 550.00
EPMAJF};?)M HOUSE ENTERPRISES CDI NON HO 790.00 890.00
I(_:Il‘li,:.l-_l—rlggM HOUSE ENTERPRISES cLs 495 .00
CHATHAN HOUSE ENTERPRISES ACDS C+FD 990.00

£ 790 | £16,329 | £ - £32,035 | £1,675

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of

your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and
you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internai review by contacting the
Information Rights Compliance team, 1¥ Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail C|O-
FOLIR@mod. uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must be made within 40 working
days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your comptaint to the Information

Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. Please note that

the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal review process has
been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found
on the Commissioner's website, http:/fwww.ico.org.uk.

| hope you find this helpful.

Yours sincerely,

Defence Resources Secretariat



